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Email TEDtcFOUR Transportation Engineering Deparment

RE: Approval for printing of documents
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1 attachment

Dear Shri. Ajit Kumar,
Thanks for your mail.
Please consider this document,  as approved from my side.

Warm Regards | भवदीय,
__________________________________

A. A. Badusha | ए. ए. बदुशा
Senior Deputy Director  &  Head  | वरिष्ठ उप निदेशक एवं प्रमुख
Homologation Management, Regulations, Vehicle & Safety Evaluation | होमोलोगेशन प्रबंधन, विनियम, वाहन और सुरक्षा मूल्यांकन
Office Landline | कार्यालय लैंडलाइन : 020 - 3023 1150 / 3023 1370
Mobile Phone | दू रभाष : +91 - 9975581060
E-mail :  badusha.apx@araiindia.com
                badusha.vel@araiindia.com

 

 
 
 
 

From: TEDtcFOUR Transportation Engineering Deparment <ted4@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 02 April 2024 15:41
To: A. A. Badusha <badusha.vel@araiindia.com>; A. A. Badusha <badusha.apx@araiindia.com>
Cc: Pratik R. Nayak <nayak.apx@araiindia.com>
Subject: Approval for printing of documents
 
Sir
 
The Sectional Committee TED 04 finalized the following documents for printing. 
 

Document No. Title
Doc. TED 04 (22782) F
 

AUTOMOTIVE VEHICLES - HYDRAULIC BRAKING SYSTEMS - WHEEL CYLINDER
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 04  You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the
printing of the above documents as Indian Standards/Amendments.
 
 
 
Regards
G Ajit Kumar
Sc. B, TED
Bureau of Indian Standards
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